el
POSTED MICHELLE REYNOLDS

oare_8 A3 -2 COUNTY CLERK
T v s n
AM.A ;‘5 4PM. SOMERVELL 00, TEXAS
: AGENDA i e -
BY Deputy I AUG 23 PH 2: LS

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT T
REGULAR BOARD MEETING DEPUTY
AUGUST 26, 2021 AT 7.00PM

HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM oy /%
1021 HOLDEN STREET, GLEN ROSE, TEXAS B~

Mission Statement

Somervell County Hospital District Board is dedicated to providing an environment in which the GRMC Hospital can
deliver excellent quality of care and safety to its patients, while maintaining financial viability.

I Call to Order
1. Record of Attendance

It Pledge of Allegiance

. Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings
a. July 29,2021
b. August 12, 2021

V. Executive Closed Session — Credentialing of Providers
a. The Somervell County Hospital District will convene in Executive Session to receive report by
Compliance Officer regarding evaluation of medical and health care services pursuant to Section

161.032 of the Texas Health and Safety Code

VI. Reconvene into Open Session
a. Consider and approve Medical Staff matters including appointments and if needed, take action

on quality of care matters

VI CFO Report
a. Report on Monthly and Year-to-Date Financials

VIIL CEO Report

a. Roger E Marks Foundation/Public Relations
Quality Report
Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues
QIPP Update
ER Contract Update
COVID Update

o0 T

IX. Discuss and if necessary take action to establish a proposed tax rate for 2021
X. Discuss and if necessary take action to accept the Community Needs Assessment
XL Public Comments

XI1. Adjourn



THIS BUILDING 1S WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION
OR OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS, CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

YNra A

Mina Douglas, Secretary of the Board@Directors




VL

VIL

Vi,

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, JULY 29, 2021 AT 7:00 P.M.
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM

MINUTES

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.

All members were present.

Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings
a. June24,20216:00 pm
b. June 24, 2021 7:00 pm
c. July 8, 2021
Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Margaret Drake seconded the motion, and

motion carried 6-0.

CFO Report — Becky Whitsitt
a. June 2021 financials were presented and discussed.

CEO Report — Michael Honea
a. Roger E Marks Foundation and Public Relations report was presented.
b. Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues — meeting on July 12 did not happen. Can’t get an
answer on why we are still under prepayment review. Starting to prepare to file complaint with TDI.
c. QIPP Update — waiting on approval. Spoke with NOVITAS.
Community Needs Assessment — no report yet.
CHIP Grant — phones in and IT is working on bugs/issues. Cardiac rehab equipment delayed due to

computer chip issue.
f. Update on Telehealth — waiting for new ER group to start before starting telehealth training.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve Budget and Tax Rate calendar
Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to approve the Budget and Tax Rate calendar as presented. Jeannie Simpson

seconded the motion, and motion carried 6-0.

Review and if necessary approve new format for CEO Evaluation form
After some discussion, Margaret Drake made a motion to start with the AHA format example and modify to

suit our needs. Dr. Steven Vacek seconded the motion, and motion carried 6-0.

Discuss and if necessary take action to accept the concept of the Wellness Center

After hearing presentation by Roger E Marks Foundation Board Members Larry Shaw and Angie Robertson and
further discussion by SCHD Board Members, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to accept the Weliness Center
concept and move forward. Margaret Drake seconded the motion, and motion carried 6-0.

Discuss and if necessary take action to appoint Michael Honea as Public Information Officer
After some discussion, Max Bly made a motion to appoint Michael Honea as Public Information Officer. Dr.

Steven Vacek seconded the motion, and motion carried 6-0.



Xl

XH.

XiH.

XIv.

XV.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve contract with new ER physician group

CEO Michael Honea explained that original proposed agreement approved was for a flat rate fee from Concord
Medical Group. The contract Concord sent for signatures included a time and a half rate for holidays. After
some discussion, Margaret Drake made a motion to approve the Concord Medical Group contract as originally
proposed with flat rate billing. Jeannie Simpson seconded the motion, and motion carried 5-0, with Dr. Steven

Vacek abstaining.

Consider and take action, if needed, to appoint Joe Cathey to the Board of Directors to fill a vacancy created by
the resignation of Mr. Bryan Barnes, for the remainder of Mr. Barnes’ term ending in May 2022

After some discussion, Max Bly made a motion to appoint Joe Cathey to the Board of Directors to fill a vacancy
created by the resignation of Mr. Bryan Barnes, for the remainder of Mr. Barnes’ term ending in May 2022, Dr.

Steven Vacek seconded the motion, and motion carried 6-0.

Oath of Office
Oath of Office was administered to Joe Cathey by Notary Public Mina Douglas.

Discuss and if necessary take action to form a Wellness Center subcommittee to assess further and report back

to Board

After some discussion, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to form a Wellness Center subcommittee to assess
further and report back to Board. Committee members to include: Larry Shaw and Angie Robertson (Marks
Foundation Board), Max Bly, Joe Cathey and Jeannie Simpson {SCHD Board) and Michael Honea, Kathryn
Placide, Julie Whalen and Tammie Apodaca {(GRMC). Margaret Drake seconded the motion, and motion carried

7-0.

Public Comments
Angie Robertson thanked the GRMC staff members who volunteered to help the night of the Read

Southall/Cody Canada concert and the week leading up to.

Larry Shaw recognized Kathryn Placide, Tammie Apodaca and other GRMC concert volunteers who quickly
stepped in to help with his wife, Linda, when she passed out prior to the concert.

Adjourn
Motion was made by Margaret Drake and seconded by Brett Nabors to adjourn meeting at 7:59 pm. Motion

carried 7-0.



THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, AND REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR OTHER SPECIAL
SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS, CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-

1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek
Max Bly Jeannie Simpson

Joe Cathey



IL.

[11.

Iv.

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
6:00 P.M.

Thursday, August 12, 2021
Hospital Board Room
1021 Holden Street
Glen Rose, Texas 76043

MINUTES
Meeting was called to order at 6:03 pm.

Record of Attendance
All members present with the exception of Brett Nabors and Jeannie Simpson.

Budget Workshop
Preliminary Budget was presented and discussed.

Public Comments
None.

Adjourn
Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Margaret Drake.
Motion carried 5-0. Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.

THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR
OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS,
CALL MICHAEL HONEA 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek
Max Bly Jeannie Simpson

Joe Cathey



JUL 2021 FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
REVENUE

INPATIENT/OUTPATIENT:

Another strong month for our Inpatient Revenue - a favorable variance of $209,177, a favorable
variance of $1,993,707 year to date. There were 29 admissions in July with a budget of 18 per month.
As of 8/26/21, August admissions are 21.

Hospital Outpatient Revenue had a favorable variance of $184,763 and an unfavorable variance of
$3,868,021 year to date. Surgeries and scopes were at 76 procedures, along with 9 Other procedures.
Emergency Room visits were 622 for the month of July, another record monthly high for this fiscal year.
The hospital hasn’t seen that volume in the ER since 2016.

SENIOR CARE:

Sr. Care is below budget by $29,194 for the month of July. The number of visits were 273, compared to
this year’s average of 252 per month.

NET REVENUE

In July we had a favorable variance of $73,761. The discounts and allowances calculated at 76% this
month, and still at 76% for year to date.

EXPENSES

SALARY, WAGE AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE:

In July we had a favorable variance of $20,543 in salary, wage and benefit expense. Year to date a
favorable variance of $315,728.

SUPPLIES EXPENSE:

Supply Expense in July was $180,198 with an unfavorable variance of $22,672. Year to date, we have an
unfavorable variance of $168,900.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

Professional Services had an unfavorable variance of $19,251. This included $4,000 for our CFO
Consultant and $6,600 for Germblast Infection Control.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES:

In July we had an unfavorable variance of $31,629 for total operating expenses. Indigent expense was
$18,038 which was an unfavorable variance of $2,872.



1115/UC REVENUE

There was $0 revenue and expense in July.

OTHER INCOME

In July, the deferred stimulus revenue recognized was $510,928. This leaves 51,021,855 to recoghize
before the end of the fiscal year.

NET INCOME/LOSS

In July we had total net income of $583,634. The Business Office collected $1,225,693 in Patient A/R
with an 93% collection rate.

The balance in the reserves was $4,430,130 and Days of Cash on Hand is 92 days.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the information above.

5 u}\ﬂ'sﬁ

Becky Whitsitt

CFO



08/26/21 00:14 AM

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH
FINANCIAL RESERVE ACCT

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

LESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
OTHER RECEIVABLES
INVENTORY
PREPAIDS

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
REAL PROPERTY
FIXED EQUIPMENT
MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM DEBT

TOTRL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME (LOSS)
PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER ~ HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET
AS OF: 07/31/21

Current Month

181,551.32
4,430,129.79

PAGE 1

Prior Month

144,877.217
4,829,555.84

4,611,681.11

77,860,893.22
{71,514,728.07)

4,974,433.11

77,607,195.90
(71,343,230.96)

6,346,165.15

403,710.21
710,525.51
593,953.75

6,263,964.94

400,611.97
706,469.55
593,418.58

1,708,189.47
1,193,478.49

13,859,514.22

19,677,974.24
2,745,225.60
7,900,537.16
292,253.52
{16,943,974.99)

1,700,500.10
1,083,042.47

14,021,940.62

19,675,196.19
2,691,668.29
7,865,548.36
292,253.52
(16,824,325.99

13,672,015.53

13,706G,340.37

27,531,529.75

21,722,280.99

3,148,313.37
4,678,693.70

3,142,443.17
5,456,856.46

7,827,007.07
12,366,616.60

8,599,299.63
12,368,708.79

20,193,623.67

20,968,008.42

4,335,033.25
3,002,872.83

3,751,399.75
3,002,872.83

7,337,906.08

6,754,272.58

27,531,528.75

27,722,281.00




GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER - HOSPITAL
OPERATING/INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING 07/31/21

————————————————— MONTH --=mm=mmmmmmmeoe
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
583,479.00 374,361.60 209,117.40
5,015,417.01 4,830,654.28 184,762.73
76,033.23 105,226.87 (29,193.64)
5,674,929.24 5,310,242.75 364,686.49
1,620,328.79 1,688,190.94 67,862.15
516,143.99 461,411.60 (54,732.39
2,235,148.65 1,904,811.9% (330,336.69)
(18,355.87) 7,921.19 26,281.06
4,353,261.56 4,062,335.69 (290,925.87)
1,321,667.68 1,247,907.06 73,760.62
595,981.38 596,564.67 583.29
179,541.82 199,501.08 19,959.26
180,198.23 157,525.90 (22,672.33)
276,613.87 257,362.54 (19,251.33)
53,539.83 51,527.78 (2,012.05)
9,685.92 13,380.75 3,694.83
25,795.92 25,356.49 (439.43)
18,128.57 49,292.86 31,164.29
119,649.00 100,000.00 (19,649.00)
120,073.80 97,800.91 (22,172.89)
18,037.89 15,166.25 (2,871.64)
25,433.69 27,471.44 2,037.75
1,622,679.92 1,581,050.67 (31,629.25)
(301,012.24) (343,143.61) 42,131.37
314,303.85 315,912.24 (1,608.39)
14,865.03 17,449.92 (2,584.89)
.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00)
12,223.9%4 12,883.00 (659.06)
543,252.92 189,392.16 353,860.76
884,645.74 585,637.32 299,008.42
583,633.50 242,493.71 341,135.79

08/26/21 00:14 AM

YEAR TO DATE

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
REVENUES
HOSPITAL INPATIENT 5,737,322.85 3,743,616.00 1,993,706.85
HOSPITAL OUTPATIENT 44,438,521.46 48,306,542.80 (3,868,021.34)
SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM 692,955.85 1,052,268.70 (359,312.85)
TOTAL REVENUE 50,868,800.16 53,102,427.50 (2,233,627.34)
DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES
MEDICARE/MEDICAID 14,894,435.40 16,881,909.40 1,987,474.00
BAD DEBTS 4,227,810.87 4,614,116.00 386,305.13
MANAGED CARE/OTHER 19,433,117.75 19,048,119.60 (384,998.15)
CHARITY CARE 265,816.91 79,211.90 (186, 605.01)
TOTAL D & A 38,821,180.93 40,623,356.90 1,802,175.97
NET REVENUE 12,047,619.23 12,479,070.60 (431,451.37)
EXPENSES
SRLARIES AND WAGES 5,786,256.21 5,965,646.70 179,390.49
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,858,673.50 1,995,010.80 136,337.30
SUPPLIES 1,744,158.81 1,575,259.00 (168,899.81)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,914,748.80 2,573,625.40 (341,123.40)
RENT/LEASE PAYMENTS 545,641.11 515,271.80 (30,363.31)
INSURANCE 128,898.12 133,807.50 4,909.38
OTILITIES 258,653.85 253,564.90 (5,088.95
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 378,761.31 492,928.60 114,167.29
DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION 1,019,649.00 1,000,000.00 {19,649.00
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 1,208,848.97 979,008.10 (229,839.87
INDIGENT CARE PROGRAM 166,009.28 151,662.50 (14,346.78
SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM 239,807.66 274,714.40 34,906.74
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 16,250,106.62 15,910,506.70 (339,599.92
NET OPERATING INCOME (4,202,487.39} (3,431,436.10) (771,051.29)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
DISTRICT TAX REVENUE 3,181,389.46 3,159,122.40 22,267.06
LUMINANT REVENUE 194,306.10 174,499.20 19,806.90
1115/UC REVENUE 157,151.45 500,000.00 (342,848.55
MOB-RENTAL INCOME 139,116.87 128,830.00 10,286.87
OTHER INCOME ‘ 4,865,556.76 1,893,921.60 2,971,635.16
TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXP  8,537,520.64 5,856,373.20 2,681,147.44
NET INCOME/LOSS 4,335,033.25 2,424,937.10 1,910,096.15




08/26/21 00:14 AM

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
LESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
INVENTORY
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
FIXED EQUIPMENT
MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
INTERCOMPANY LIABILITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME (LOSS)
PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE INC 501A

BALANCE SHEET
AS OF: 07/31/21

Current Month

Prior Month

98,899.87 133,346.27
98,899.87 133,346.27
561,472.06 598,516.45
(417,212.31) (437,825.03
144,199.75 160,691.42
64,099.93 64,099.93
12,351.88 17,066, 34
76,451.81 81,166.27
319,551.43 375,203.96
16,281.02 16,281.02
112,617.68 112,617.68
(92,683.20) (91,773.20)
36,215.50 37,125.50
355,766.93 412,329.46
216,832.31 190,113.73
65,151.29 104,379.64
281,983.60 294,493.37

1,193,478.50

(1,327,033.56)
207,338.39

1,083,042.48

(1,172,544.79)
207,338.39

355,766.93

(965,206.40)

412,329.45




GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE, INC. (501A)
OPERATING/INCOME STATEMENT 08/26/21 00:14 AM
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING 07/31/21

————————————————— MONTEH ———-—mmmmmmmmmeem mwwmm—==== YEAR TO0 DATE --m----mmmm-
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
REVENUES
447,198.59 641,516.10 (194,317.51) REVENUE - OUTPATIENT 5,115,101.20 6,415,161.00 (1,300,059.80
447,198.59 641,516.10 (194,317.51) TOTAL REVENUE 5,115,101.20 6,415,161.00 {1,300,059.80
DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES
135,354.08 141,747.36 6,393.28  MEDICARE/MEDICAID 1,744,282.97 1,417,473.60 (326,809.37)
(24,741.71) 112,753.517 137,495.28  BAD DEBTS (227,802.16) 1,127,535.70 1,355,337.86
77,838.36 67,652.14 {10,186.22) MANAGED CARE/OTHER 861,585.30 676,521.40 (185,063.90
188,450.73 322,153.07 133,702.34 TOTAL D & A 2,318,066.11 3,221,530.70 843,464.59
258,747.86 319,363.03 (60,615.17) NET REVENUE 2,737,035.09 3,193,630.30 (456,595.21
EXPENSES
298,325.70 254,195.03 (44,130.67) SALARIES AND WAGES 2,445,891.46 2,541,950.30 96,058.84
64,737.58 85,367.47 20,629.89  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 796,545.53 853,674.70 57,129.17
5,513.31 28,875.35 23,362.04  SUPPLIES 206,773.49 288,753.50 81,980.01
50,620.21 46,002.53 {(4,617.68) PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 464,005.39 460,025.30 (3,980.09
12,214.00 12,208.75 {5.25) RENT/LEASE PAYMENTS 123,006.71 122,087.50 {918.21)
5,173.44 5,136.84 (36.60) INSURANCE 49,767.04 51,368.40 1,601.36
3,243.99 3,116.68 (127.31) UTILITIES 31,766.43 31,166.80 (599.63)
.00 16.68 16.68  REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE .00 166.80 166.80
910.00 910.00 .00 DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION 9,100.00 9,100.00 .00
7,849.46 9,351.37 1,501.91  OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 80,488.25 93,513.70 13,025.45
448,587.69 445,180.70 {3,406.99) TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,207,344.30 4,451,807.00 244,462.70
(189,839.83) (125,817.67) (64,022.16) NET OPERATING INCOME {1,470,309.21} {1,258,176.70) (212,132.51
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
.00 166.67 (166.67) MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,874.68 1,666.70 207.98
35,346.39 5,909.09 29,437.30  INCENTIVE PAYMENTS 122,368.27 59,090.90 63,217.317
.00 .00 .00 GRANTS 18,693.74 .00 18,693.74
.00 .00 .00 RECOVERY - BAD DEBT 305.69 .00 305.69
4.67 100.00 (95.33) INTEREST INCOME 33.27 1,000.00 {966.73)
35,351.06 6,175.76 29,175.30 TOTAL OTHER INCOME AND EXP 143,275.65 61,757.60 81,518.05
(154,488.77) (119,641.91) (34,846.86) NET INCOME/LOSS (1,327,033.56} (1,196,419.10) (130,614.46)




08/26/21 00:14 AM

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
CASH
FINANCIAL RESERVE ACCT

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
LESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
OTHER RECEIVABLES
INVENTORY
PREPAIDS

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
REAL PROPERTY
FIXED EQUIPMENT
MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL AGSSETS
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
INTERCOMPANY LIABILITY

LONG TERM DEBT
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE
NET INCOME (LOSS)
PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE
TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET - CONSOLIDATED
AS OF: 07/31/21

Current Month

280,451.19
4,430,129.79

PAGE 1

Prior Month

218,223.54
4,829,555.84

4,710,580.98

5,107,779.38

78,422,365.28

(71,932,000.38)

403,710.21
174,625.44
606,305.63
1,784,641.28
1,193,478.49
14,179,065.65

19,677,974.24
2,761,506.62
8,013,154.84
292,253.52

(17,036, 658.19)

13,708,231.03

18,205,712.35
(71,781,055.99)

400,611.97
770,569.48
610,484.92
1,781,666.37
1,083,042.47
14,397,144.58

19,675,196.19
2,707,949.31
7,978,166.04
292,253.52
(16,916,098.19)
13,737,465.87

27,887,296.68

28,134,610.45

3,365,145.68
4,743,844.99

3,332,556.90
5,561,236.10

8,108,990.67
1,1983,478.50

8,893,793.00
1,083,042.48

12,366,616.60
21,669,085.77

3,007,999.69
3,210,211.22

12,368,708.79
22,345,544.217

2,578,854.96
3,210,211.22

6,218,210.91

27,887,296.68

5,789,066.18

28,134,610.45




SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
OPERATING/INCOME STMT ~ CONSOLIDATED
FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING 07/31/21

08/26/21 00:14 AM

————————————————— MONTH ——=m—mmmmmmemm oo —mmwmem=== Y EAR TO DATE -r~-—memme—m-

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
REVENUES

583,479.00 374,361.60 209,117.40  HOSPITAL INPATIENT 5,737,322.85 3,743,616.00 1,993,706.85

5,091,450.24 4,935,881.15 155,569.09  HOSPITAL OUTPATIENT 45,131,4717.31 49,358,811.50 (4,227,334.19

447,198.59 641,516.10 (194,317.51) GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE (501A) 5,115,101.20 6,415,161.00 (1,300,059.80)

6,122,127.83

1,755,682.87
491,402.28

2,311,607.63
(16,980.49)

4,541,712.29

5,951,758.85

1,829,938.30
574,165.17
1,969,242.57
11,142.72

4,384,488.76

170,368.98

74,255.43
82,762.89
(342,365.06)
28,123.21

1,580,415.54

894,307.08
244,279.40
185,711.54
327,234.08
65,753.83
14,859.36
29,039.91
18,128.57
120,559.00
127,923.26
18,037.89
25,433.69

2,071,267.61

(490,852.07)
919,996.80

429,144.73

1,567,270.09

850,759.70
284,868.55
186,401.25
303,365.07
63,736.53
18,517.59
28,473.17
49,309.54
100,910.00
107,256.45
15,166.25
27,467.217

2,036,231.37

(468,961.28)
591,813.08

122,851.80

(43,547.38)
40,589.15
689.71
(23,869.01)
(2,017.30)
3,658.23
(566.74)
31,180.97
(19,649.00)
(20,666.81)
(2,871.64)
2,033.58

(21,880.79)
328,183.72

306,292.93

TOTAL REVENUE

DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES
MEDICARE/MEDICAID

BAD DEBTS

MANAGED CARE/OTHER
CHARITY CARE

TOTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

EXPENSES

SALARIES AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RENT/LEASE PAYMENTS
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
INDIGENT CARE PROGRAM
SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM

© TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME/LOSS

55,983,901.36

16,638,718.37
3,999,703.02
20,258,522.09
301,997.87

8,232,147.67
2,655,219.03
1,950,932.30
3,378,754.18
668,647.82
178,665.16
290,420.28
378,761.31
1,028,749.00
1,289,405.37
166,009.28
239,738.51

20,457,450.92

(5,672,490.91}

8,680,490.60

59,517,588.50

18,299,383.00
5,741,651.70
19,692,425.70
111,427.20

8,507,597.00
2,848,685.50
1,864,012.50
3,033,650.70
637,365.30
185,175.90
284,731.70
493,095.40
1,009,100.00
1,072,564.50
151,662.50
274,672,170

20,362,313.70

(4,689,612.80)
5,918,130.80

3,007,999.69

1,228,518.00

{3,533,687.14)

1,660,664.63

1,741,948.68
(566,096.39}
(190,570.67)

275,449.33
193,466.47
(86,919.80)
(345,103.49)
(31,282.52)
6,510.74
(5,688.58)
114,334.09
(19,649.00)
(216,840.87)
(14,346.78)
34,933.19

(982,878.11)
2,762,359.80

1,779,481.69




%YL ¥6
agL'veLL
29.°v0Z°L

SAV
ATHVIA

SpUBl] SUONOSY|0D - LZ0Z TNMSPeojumod\se|Bnopunsiasm:o

15

%¥1'v6 %E£6 %101 %¢€0}L %ill %601 %E0L %06 %
9se‘Ive’LlL | £€69'622'L | /2’086 SOE'LZ0°L | G46'¥9Z'L | €0€'COP'L | 990'¢€0'L | 26S' L1 L Suondsfjod
619'2v0°ZL | 899'Ize"L [ 9L1'2/6 1£26E0'L | ¥66'LYL'L | 662'062'L | GZ0'100'L | 968'COE’L anusnay 1oN

$ViOL Le-nr Lc-unr LZ-Re | g-1dy Lc-1BN b¢-go4 lg-uep 1V.LidSOH
QN3 4VaA 170z, -

AN3dl SNOILDO3TI0D
d31N3O TVOId3IN 3SOH N3T1D




180, 366.

1,124,
{255.
44.
147.
127.

114,286.

GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER

COST CENTER SCHEDULE

FOR THE 10 MONTHS ENDING 07/31/21
DEPARTMENT 230 - CLEBURNE IMAGING CLINIC

MONTH ~=-rommmmmm e
BUDGET VARIANCE
411,333.35 (230,966.96)
411,333.35 (230, 966.96)
411,333.35 (230,966.96
12,363.00 5,238.84
1,373.67 1,628.79
632.74 588.58
1,050.86 302.95
90.32 (37.43)
53.65 53.65
180.25 180.25
8.58 8.58
515.00 515.00
472.08 472.08
41.67 41.67
19,850.00 .00
41.67 41.67
31,983.00 {(5,911.60)
146.25 (400.47)
16.67 16.67
68,819.41 2,739.23
342,513.94 (228,227.73)

CLBRN

IMAGING-OUTPATIENT REV

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

NET

REVENUE

EXPENSES

CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN
CLBRN

IMAGING-STAFF-SALARY
IMAGING-STAFF-PTO
IMAGING-STAFF-HEALTH E
IMAGING-STAFF-PR TAX
IMAGING-STAFF-ER SHARE
IMAGING-NONCHARGEABLES
IMAGING-PATIENT CHARGE
IMAGING-DRUGS
IMAGING-CONTRAST MEDIA
IMAGING-GENERAL SUPPLI
IMAGING-TRAVEL EXPENSE
IMAGING-LEASE EXPENSE
IMAGING-MINOR EQUIPMEN
IMAGING-PURCHASED SERV
IMAGING-BANK & CC FEES
IMAGING-POSTAGE/FREIGH

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OTHER

REVENUE AND EXPENSE

TOTAL REVENUE OVER EXPENSE

08/26/21 00:49 AM

---------- YEAR T0 DATE --=--m--
ACTUAL BUDGET VARI
3,306,181.42 4,113,333.50 (807,152
3,306,181.42 4,113,333.50 (807,152
3,306,181.42 4,113,333.50 (807,152.
106,117.96 123,630.00 17,512.
13,362.76 13,736.70 373.
5,574.75 6,327.40 152.
8,834.17 10,508.60 1,674.
1,585.72 903.20 (682.
633.17 336.50 (96.
73.08 1,802.50 1,729.
132.54 85.80 (46.
2,442.57 5,150.00 2,707.
3,918.55 4,720.80 802.
23.44 416.70 393.
198,500.00 198,500.00
.00 416.70 416
341,664.54 319,830.00 (21,834
1,642.34 1,462.50 {179
60.00 166.70 106
684,565.59 688,194.10 3,628
2,621,615.83 3,425,139.40 (803,523

ANCE

.08)

04
94
65
43
52)
67)
42
74)
43
25
26
.00
.70
.54)
.84)
.10

.57)

b



08T LT -l os's 0s°1 00°1 00V 002 00'¥ ose 00z 00'1 UIHLO
TLT 8L°C -1 bTe £8'C -l ooz 05z L9'C SLZ £8°1 £E'C 00'S 'SNI'WWOD
14 %4 €€C - 00°¢ 002 082 002 001 00'Z 00°C 0S'T 00t aIvoIaan
00t (Y -l §¢'e 98°'¢ 982 0s'e PI°e SL'C LT 98'C 09°¢ vi'e OWH/AQY FHVDIQINW
ETE 08T zZZ'T oe'y £T°¢ 00'e 'z 092 NIVIIAIN

Z0T'T £YT'T HOAVd TIV

7580 €L0'T aIvoIgamW
67’1 OWH/AQY 3YVIIAIW

JYVOIGIW |

i 3 A XIANI XTW- ISV,

91T PET 1V.LO0L

0T 91 YIHLO

ST 14 "SNI'WWOD

9 L YYLS QIVIIAIW

m 5 ICRIGETT

o 6L OWH/AQY FuYIIaaNW

FAVIIAIANW

% ADNVdNDIJ0
159 S69 0 6L SL €E SS TVi0oL
14 (514 It 0 € T 4 [4 14 1T [4 I UIHLO
LE 60T [44 LI 0 9 0t 8 T IT 14! (41 “SNI "WHOD
LI 61 0 € [4 € [4 0 0 0 S 14 VLS QIVOIQIn
S (41 0 € 0 < 0 T [4 14 0 0 QIvVOIgan
EVT OWH/AQV 3YVIOIA3IW
FAVOIAINW

YIHLO

‘SNI "WWOD

UV.LS AIVOIGaIn

aIvoIaan

OWH/AQY JUVIIAIN

FYVOIAIW

Z“SNOISSIWAQY-ILADY

- 6T0C

glAd

TZoT/020T

1202

102

| ¥4114

20T

T20T

TT0T

20T

10T

120

ocoz

d3s

onv

mne

NNL

AVI

Udv

HYW

834

NVL

234

1¥0d3¥ TVIILSILVYLS INJI1Vd Y3LNID TVIIA3IW 3SOY NI 1O



SADYVHISIA
SAVA LNILLVd
(suoissnupy ¥oW)

ojejolo
olojejo

[=ZR=2 R =] =]
(=2 N=J R 3 R~}
ojlojojo
Qjoje|o
Qlojo]|o
O|OjQIO
[~3 k=3 R K=
ocloje|o

-1 vO'E 00°t 90°'2C a0’ 98°'C cTe £e°¢ LL'T S9°C €1°e IYLOL ~
0Z0¢ 1Z0T 20T 120C

1C0T 70T 0T 1Z0¢C 10T 20T 0zZ0¢C 070z 0zoT
-610C TZ0T/020T
dilAid d3s onv ne NNC AV Udv UV g3d NVL 23d AON 1200




84'T 62°C £9°C wT 90T £8°T €0C ITE (443 LLT €0'C T9'T snsud) Ajieq abeisAy
TEL'E 69t 89t 049°E L9S°E 89S°E 789 LI8'E 804°€ 608°¢ 859t 6LL'E XIN 3SVO ST3IATT NOOY ¥/3
(414 0 Adessyyohsn
6SZT 0 15/10/1d
768¢€ | Z4°T4 €L L9 95¢ 12¢ 09¢ 6C¢ €T (444 96T TLT (s3SIA Pailig) SLISIA UV US
000s 1444 0 9 T6v 8LY 384 (44 9€L javi4 611 wy LIy k- EL-ATeRN
LLT (434 LT 1T LT LT €T 0z 9T | ¥4 S1INAVY-dI 43
90T I8 6 8 S 8 6 9 8 S WAV-NOLLYAYISHO ¥3
1e 68¢ w ¢33 S€ TT se LT T4 ot 6T SUAASNVYL ¥

dX3 ‘VIWV ‘D/a SLISIA ¥3

S3d0JS/SDUS TVLO0L,
ot £98 S8 SINILLYd TV1OL
144 L9T 9 8 < L vt 66 LT 14 T HIHL0 STUNAIO0Ud
089 ELV 0 €9 6V 144 6V PE LE £V vS /44 $3d00S TVL0L
[44:] 1414 €S 09 6¥ 134 8t [4 9€ (44 bs iy $3d00JS dO
T € [4 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 $3d00S 90
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S3d00S AMS

0 T T T T T 0 0 $3d0JS dI

S3d0DS

S3a1¥3InUNS 101}

S31YIN™UNS dO

SITYIOYNS S4O

SATYIADUNS AMS

SATHIDUNS dI

SAVQ LN3Ilvd

0ET

<L

SIDUVHOISIA

dI Ol 11Wav

SNOISSIWaV

SIDUVHOSIA

SAVQ LN3ILvd

SNOISSIWaY

*AdSOH:

TZOZ/020C

120T

120¢C

2414




Public Relations/REM Report
August 2021

Public Relations
Attended Lions Club Meeting.
Attended Monthly RECAP meeting Granbury.

Working with Michael Honea and Kathryn Placide on Physician Recruitment, searching and scheduling
appointments with physicians for potential services.

Sponsoring Tiger Sports with KHITS radio, will record new commercial next week.

Working with Hank FM radio to record commercials highlighting various services/departments.
Scheduling Rehab and SeniorCare for speaking engagements.

Sponsored in The Promise program.

Sponsoring GRHS Athletic Booster Club, Banner Sponsorship.

Working to get speakers for local marketing groups.

Will begin attending CVB/Chamber meetings September.

Working on marketing for fall, breast cancer awareness, SeniorCare and potential vaccine drive.
Admin Staff will volunteer at Paluxy Pedal Saturday October 2™.

Finalizing new website, we should launch within the month.

REM

Working on potential golf tournament for spring

Future fundraiser next summer
Will meet end of September



- 120¢ ﬁ:ms,q

togmm Allenn




%eL %EL %¥S %L8 %29 %9L %99 %0L %28 %18 SAY [EUOHEN wwelimene
%¥L %SL %SG %L8 %69 %8L %89 %l %e8 %Z8 AY XL
%88 %88 %59 %T6 %EL %08 %EL %VL %98 %98 {BUOWBI ANUNOD) |jiH vl
%2l %Ll %¥S %08 %69 %98 %01 %Ll %8 %E8 ajjiuaydes
%88 %16 %59 %56 %SL %88 %08 %G8 %¥6 %68 uoliueH gzrzn
%19 %¥9 %ly %P8 %E9 %01 %99 %59 %LL %08 Ainqueld aye'| mEes
%68 %06 %59 %86 %L8 %68 %8L %16 %G6 %6
jendsoy (1saybiy) lejdsoy awoy

o oc.mEE 0933 01 0} (3samoy) 8y} ya| Asuy 12 AI9A0Dal oY)} JuBju uesp sAeMY, waty o} § Bunib pajuem

K1HULSP pinoMm 0 Woyj ajess e uaym aJed Jlay} Buunp op o} jeym 12 19inb shempy, SIOM HIOOILIED 210J8¢ SOUPIPOL Kay) se uoos {1oM PIJEDIUNWILLCD | [lam POJEDIUNLILIOD

forg * SA polEIS uo 01 40 6 jo Buges poojsiapun Asyy INOUE UORBULICHUI SBM ool JiaL} Ue Wooy hM a Jnoge pauteldxs se djay paaisoal Shemly,, s101000] SAemiy,, SasInN

3A i eendsoy sy Qaiby Abuonsg, uaAlb atom punole ease ayy P 1BuL SARMIY, 3B1S shemy,, Aoyt
oym syuaned

aneb oym spusned ouMm sjusiied

Aay; 'SIA JeyL

%0

%02

- %0p

- %09
. {Tz0z/0T patepdn
T %08  aq oy paroalosd)
, 6107'1ETT
-6107'10°10
woy e1eq

+ %004

kkkkk A4

2Jedwo) |erdsoH



‘Aj3uipiodoe passaippy ‘Palou UOIDESI SNOLISS ON "91N0J SUOIM PaJalsIuIWpPe SulSq UOIIEdIPSW YIIM paliodal JUaAS 9SIBAPE 3UQ

1¢0C OB TO
UOIIBDIP3|Al JO 3Sh pue SioJd3 PaN/IQV A19)eS UoIedIPaIN



ru\
oo

0 0 0 TZ0z7 uedaq (A1uo supisAyd) je3idsoy sasueAalD JuaWIBRURIN YSIY
N 0 z 4 € - 0c0t {Ajuo supiisAyd) Y3 - seouensliD juaiaseue|n ysiy
h S -610¢
0 0 0 1zoz uedaq (Ajuo subivisAyd) jendsoH - syuiejdwo) Juswafeuey sty
= 7 0 Z v -0c0C (Ajuo suoizisAyd) ¥3 - syulejdwo) Juswaseue ysiy
° € - 6702
0 -0¢0¢
SJUBAJ [DUIUBS JO JBAIN
= 0 0 0 0 - 6107
T -0207
syuaiied o3 seunfui JaylQ)
s 0 0 0 0 - 6107
: v - 0c0c Aanfus yum sjjey Jualied
iN 4 0 4 [ - 6102 iy 1ie4 : *
L -020¢
B Ajuo jpydson) sijed Jusied ||y
5 € T ¥ /1 - 6102 {Ajuo ) sil
%0 - 020¢
g o, o 9kt |YH [elo]]
%0 %0 %0 %7 - 6107 |
T -020¢
SUOIIDB)U| PIIR|SI 2INPSI0IJ DAISRAUY
R, 0 0 0 0 - 6107 U pa3ej p
0 - 020t
. SUOI3I9§U] PAIRIDOSSY BJedYljeaH
> 0 0 0 Z - 6107 Juf p |
v 7 ¥ 8 £ -0z0c shep O¢ uiylim [eaidsoy o1 suoissitupeay pauuejdun
¥1-610C
(AD) . A
puaiy puend yiy 1ouenp pig idueny pug 19uenp 15T TZ0Z AD Sjeiol sewuag :aaneniu} Ayjenp

Joday Aljenp



ﬁow@ - - 1200 o HNQN AD ”,__m; ONON>U ,; :mHoN%u

CNYOIE ONOSNVIISAH) . LD NYSIE (LING SNYIDISAHA) (KINO

SNYIAISAHS) H - SIONYAINS - TYLIdSOH - SINIFIWNOT - SMYIDISAHA) 33 SINIVIdINOD ¢ m:ZC

! TNAIOYNYIA SIS INFWNIQUNVINDISTH INIWIDYNEIN NS SINILLYD OL STHAMNG YAHLO T ABNINEHLA STIVS INTIEVd . 1Y LIdSOMY STIVA ANGIIYd T

0 0

1207 Woday AlljenDd pieog



aNSS] URPISALL =QIA |

; ﬁgm_mm UOLEPBIN = HIAl & Emm_a«cou =Y g fed = 4 UIB2UOD 24BD 0 AJBND = JD & @Nnss| UONBAWINIOG = (

s osay o paor MdY  HOYYIA 834 Ny 03a AON 100

Aleuiuung 2dus1In33Q) ~-17 Ad



%L

%1l

%00T |0

[EALLIE O SUIW Gp UIYIIM URdG
4N 40 1D peaH p,2aJ oym siuaned
30415 d2iSeyJiowsy JO 0.1S |y J04

SHNsS9Y UBdS YN 40 LD peoH (¢€¢-dO

isainjied

SIUNO0JJYy [ejo] aollg

S2INUIW BT

S9INUIW QET

saInuIW
1T/ %001

O

sjuailed
Q3 D/q 404 ainyiedoap Q3 01 ALY

(3 woJj swi} uelpsiy :q81-d0O
; ; isaJnjie

_ sunodoy pajdwes :indysnoayL a3

sa1nulW |

so1nuiw Salnuiwi 0] 2Wi] ueipa -
8 8 9 / %001 0 (9)3) D23 01 swn ueIPaN §-dO
. Co_w:m?_wuc_
senuiw Tg | Salhuiw /g %00T |0 Ateu0.0s 3anoe Joy Aljoe; Jayloue
01 Jajsuei) 01 awit] ueIpsN :qE-dO
%S %0S %v6 T SUIL Ot tigm

p,2aJ Adesay] opAjounqly 1z-d0O
‘ ‘ _ isaJnjied

o o 91 ; ; ; ~ Sjunoday [ejo] :|IAY
(snbg) (siibg) passed peniwqng jdag| bny| Ainp| sunp| Aepy| [udy| yosep| ged| uer] oaq| AoN| 190 1202 Ad sainsesiy 9109 40O
passed passed % IHAYD je1oy]

% leuonen % °lelg




%09 | %E9 | %0 i€ 0 0 0 0 0 %08 0 0 [T |%EE 2 b 1saunjieq

: ; - peruwgns ﬂ%ouu,q

%LS | %29 3 10 Z T C T Z o (101 JuBwWaBeue

, Ale3 11-§18d3S

(subg)| (sibg)| ssed | Hwigng jwgng amm m:< Ainp) nwgnglauny| Aey Eq<; pugng) yolein gad) uep wmmn. jiugng| 08QIAON] 190 1202 Ad

ssed 9, ssed 9, 1301 %yO| [eoL %ED|  [ejoL %cO|  lejol %L0| (B0l sainses|y 8109 d|
|euclieN %] leloL

ajels




